
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

815 North Orlando Smith Road 
Oglesby, IL  61348-9692 

 
 
 
 

Board Meeting 
A G E N D A 

 
 
 
 

Thursday, October 10, 2024 
Board Room 

5:30 p.m. 
 
 
 

 
 

NOTE: If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding 
   the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402. 
 



Tentative Board Committee Meetings 
Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November 
Planning Committee: February and October 
Facilities Committee: May and August 
Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities 
for students and our community by providing access to affordable, 

high-quality higher education and lifelong learning. 
 

 
 BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 
January 
 
 
February 
Authorize Budget Preparation 
Reduction in Force 
Tuition and Fee Review 
Three-year Financial Forecast 
Tenure Recommendations 
ICCTA Award Nominations 
 (Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical) 
 
 
March 
Reappointment of Non-tenured Faculty 
President’s Evaluation 
ICCTA Award Nominations 
 (FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay, 
 Business/Industry) 
 
 
April 
Board of Trustees Election (odd years) 
Organization of Board (odd years) 
 
 
May 
Budget Adjustments 
President’s Contract Review 
Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals 
 
 
June 
Authorization of Continued Payment for 
     Standard Operating Expenses 
College Insurance 
 
 
 
 
 

July 
Tentative Budget 

a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget 
b. Authorization to Publish Notice of  
    Public Hearing 

RAMP Reports 
Athletic Insurance 
 
 
August 
Budget 
 a.  Public Hearing 
 b.  Resolution to Adopt Budget 
 
 
September 
Protection, Health, and Safety Projects 
Cash Farm Lease 
Approval of College Calendar (even years) 
 
 
October 
Authorize Preparation of Levy 
Audit Report 
IVCC Foundation Update 
 
 
November 
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy 
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports 
 
 
December 
Adopt Tax Levy 
Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times 
 
 

  
 MISSION STATEMENT 
 



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
Thursday, October 10, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. – Board Room (C-307) 
 
The meeting can be accessed by the public at link https://ivcc-edu.zoom.us/j/87920654409 
and meeting ID number 879 2065 4409. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-6799. 
 

A G E N D A 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment of Silence 

4. Roll Call 

5. Approval of Agenda 

6. Public Comment 

7. Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by requesting 
the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately following 
passage of the remaining consent items. 

7.1 Approval of Minutes – September 12, 2024 Board Meeting (Pages 1-6) 

7.2 Approval of Bills - $3,224,604.99 

7.2.1 Education Fund - $2,413,297.09 

7.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $37,607.77 

7.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $194,854.76 

7.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $132,149.63 

7.2.5 Restricted Fund - $390,515.36 

7.2.6 Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund – $54,980.38 

7.2.7 Grants, Loans, and Scholarship Fund - $1,200.00 

7.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 7-29) 

7.3.1 Financial Highlights (Pages 8-9) 

7.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 10-11) 

7.3.3 Summary of FY25 Budget by Fund (Pages 12-20) 

7.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 21) 

7.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 22) 

7.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 23-27) 

7.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 28-29) 

7.4 Personnel – Stipends for Pay Periods Ending September 7, 2024 and September 
21, 2024, and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments September 2024  

 (Pages 30-33) 

8. Student Trustee’s Report 

https://ivcc-edu.zoom.us/j/87920654409


IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
October 10, 2024 
Page 2 
 
9. President’s Report 

10. Committee Reports 

11. College Calendars 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 (Pages 34-42) 

12. Resolution Authorizing Preparation of the 2024 Tax Levy (Page 43) 

13. Purchase Request – 2023 Ford F-250 Truck (Page 44) 

14. Purchase Request – 2023 Ford Transit Connect (Page 45) 

15. Purchase Request – Catalog/Curriculum by Watermark Renewal (Pages 46-49) 

16. Faculty Retirement – Nancy McDonnell, Cybersecurity (Pages 50-51) 

17. Board Policy 02.24 Student Right of Appeal (Pages 52-53) 

18. Board Policy 03.33 Fraud, Waste, and Abuse (Pages 54-55) 

19. Board Policy 06.16 Bicycles, Skateboards, and Hoverboards on Campus (Pages 56-57) 

20. Items for Information (Pages 58-63) 

20.1 Staff Appointment – Doris Burke, Career Services Specialist (Page 58) 
20.2 Staff Appointment – Kelly Shymanski, Workforce Careers Navigator (Page 59) 
20.3 Staff Appointment – Sarah Stevenson, Library Services Coordinator (Page 60) 
20.4 ICCB Recognition Extension (Pages 61-62) 
20.5 Employee Separations Report (Page 63) 

21. Trustee Comment 

22. Closed Session – 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or  
dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and 
3) closed session minutes. 

23. Approve and Retain – Closed Session Minutes 

24. Other 

25. Adjournment 



______    ______ 
 EJS         AMS 

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees 

Minutes of Regular Meeting 
September 12, 2024 

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular 
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, September 12, 2024 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley 
Community College. 

Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair 
Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair 
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary 
Amy L. Boyles 
Rebecca Donna 
Maureen O. Rebholz 
Emma J. Garretson, Student Trustee 

Members Virtually Present: 

Members Telephonically Present: 

Members Absent: Jane E. Goetz 

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President 
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance 
Vicki Trier, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services 
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources 
Walt Zukowski, Attorney 

Others Virtually Present: 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
A moment of silence was held to remember Paul Murphy of LaSalle, who was the mayor of LaSalle 
from 1989-1997; Denise Mini of Dalzell, who is the aunt of Madonna Duncan, Director of 
Marketing and Communications; Doris “June” Freebarin of Utica, who was a member of our 21st 
Century Scholars Society; and Loretta Helson of LaSalle, who is the mother of Facilities staff 
member Cory Helson. 

Trustee Donna entered the meeting at 5:32 p.m. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the agenda.  
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
None 

1



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
September 12, 2024 
Page 2 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the consent agenda, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
Mr. Solon commented that the enrollment continues to go up and complimented everyone in the 
room on the great work.  
 
The following items were approved in the consent agenda: 
 
Approval of Minutes –August 15, 2024 Board Meeting. 
 
Approval of Bills - $1,843,404.00 
Education Fund - $1,281,505.61; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $107,685.08; Operations 
and Maintenance Fund - $33,735.50; Auxiliary Fund - $161,387.68; Restricted Fund - 
$129,301.95; Audit Fund - $7,333.00; Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund - $111,221.18; 
Grants, Loans, and Scholarship Fund - $11,234.00. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
 
Personnel 
Approved stipends for pay periods ending August 10, 2024 and August 24, 2024, and Part-Time 
Faculty and Staff Appointments for August 2024. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
Dr. Morris highlighted Ag Field Day attended by local community members, IVCC Ag students, 
the U of I Extension, and IVCC faculty. The event included discussions on corn and soybean traits, 
insect pests, soil health, and industrial hemp. Kora Jones, new dental assisting faculty, collaborated 
with Cathy Lenkaitis, nursing faculty, on a combined lab so dental hygiene students could 
experience simulations.  
 
Dr. Morris spotlighted interactions with successful alumni in the community including Bill Zens, 
Executive Director of IVAC; two computer networking graduates who have started their own 
business and hope to utilize IVCC interns in the future; and Katie Huss, a former two-sport athlete 
for IVCC, is back in the community teaching at Serena High School. Recognized the first ever 
dental hygiene class. The Scholarship Ceremony was a great event and more information will be 
shared in the Student Trustee’s report. 
 
Continuing Education and Business Training Services highlights include partnerships being 
developed with the Ottawa YMCA and IVAR; contract training in progress with Walmart 
Distribution, Carus, and Marquis Energy; and fall registration is underway with 100 new students 
enrolling in the first two weeks. Theatre highlights include the costume sale underway; auditions 
for the fall show Forever Plaid; and the one night only Halloween show. 
 

2



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
September 12, 2024 
Page 3 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

Completing on campus security reports including the Clery and the Biennial Drug and Alcohol 
Review report. EthicsPoint, a reporting function for ethics and sexual discrimination, is being 
implemented. Professor Mike Phillips was a guest on NPR radio to talk bout sinkholes related to 
mining history. A Lily Pads partnership allows students in need to get a voucher to get items. New 
Employee Luncheon is returning to find out how things are going for new employees and a way 
to gather information to help build our comprehensive new employee onboarding. Career Expo 
will be back in March 2025.  
 
Dr. Morris introduced Heather Hammitt, who is interning at IVCC as she pursues her Doctor of 
Education Administration program at Bradley University. Dr. Maureen Dunn, national bestselling 
author of the Neurodiversity Edge, will give a presentation on October 3rd at the L-P High School 
Auditorium. The event is sponsored by the IVCC One Book One College program and the Donald 
E. Fike Family Foundation. A group from IVCC visited the grand opening of the IBEW Training 
Facility in Joliet today. Upcoming events and happenings were shared with the Board, including 
the Board Retreat on October 16. 
 
Fall enrollment shows across-the-board increases of 5.76% in headcount and 7.44% in credit hours 
compared to Fall 2023. Strategic Planning input sessions were held in August with approximately 
40 participants; SLPC reviewed the tentative plan, tentative goals and objectives; the target is to 
bring the plan, goals, and objectives to the Board in October meeting or retreat; and conversations 
with students related to goal and objectives continue. 
 
Adult Education received an excellent review report. The report highlighted enrollment of 313 
NRS reportable students (target 300); achieved a measurable skill gains rate of 47.81% (target 
37.1%); and met the required post-testing goal with a 64.54% rate and it further indicated that 
excluding NRS level 6 would increase the rate to 69.11%. The program was also commended in 
the following areas: successful WIOA partnerships; holistic student support services; professional 
development for instructors; and the Bridge and ICAPS programming offered each semester. 
 
STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT 
Ms. Garretson highlighted the 28th Annual Scholarship Recognition Ceremony held on August 
29th. Over 260 students were awarded scholarships totaling $370,000 and had the opportunity to 
meet with their donors at this event. Spirit Day was held yesterday, September 11th, and the 
courtyard was full of fun activities, games, prizes, food and smiles. Forty booths provided students 
with activities, information, and food. Student organizations and clubs were able to recruit students 
who are interested in getting involved. Student Government elections for freshman will be held on 
September 26th and 27th from 8 a.m. to 2 p.m. in the Student Life Space. 
 
Fall sports are underway with cross country off to a strong start. Freshman Dagen Setchell led the 
team with a 6th place finish at the season opener race. Men’s soccer ended their pre-season 
undefeated at 4-0. They started the season with a 2-1-1 record. Women’s soccer picked up two 
wins against Triton and Joliet Junior College. Women’s Volleyball are working hard for their first 
win with two regular season games and a two-day tournament scheduled for next week. Women’s 
tennis aims to have a successful season and the roster is made up solely of players from LaSalle 
County. 
 

3



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
September 12, 2024 
Page 4 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
None 
 
APPROVAL OF STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES – PROJECT SUCCESS – LOCAL 
MATCH 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the annual $10,000 transfer 
from the Education Fund (Fund 01) to Restricted Funds (Fund 06) for the Student Support Services 
(TRiO) grant for FY2024. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
PURCHASE REQUEST – COPIER LEASE 
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the acceptance of the 
agreement from Marco Technologies, LLC, St. Cloud, MN for copier rentals through the 
Sourcewell purchasing cooperative consortium pricing for a 60-month rental lease agreement at 
an estimated annual cost of $31,035.84. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
PURCHASE REQUEST – zSPACE LEARNING STATIONS 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the purchase of zSpace 
Learning Stations form Advanced Technologies Consultants, Plymouth, MI at an estimated cost 
of $59,752. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
Dr. Morris noted the purchase is fully funded by the ATOMAT grant. 
 
BOARD POLICY 02.04 ACCESS TO AND CONFIDENTIALITY OF STUDENT 
RECORDS 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
BOARD POLICY 02.14 HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
BOARD POLICY 02.20 REFUND OF TUITION AND FEES 
It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 

4



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
September 12, 2024 
Page 5 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

BOARD POLICY 03.21 MEDICAL-OCCUPATIONAL EXAMINATION 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Morris clarified that this was presented last month, however a motion to approve the procedure 
was requested. It is being brought forward again to formally approve the change to the policy. 
 
PURCHASE REQUEST – BUSHUE HR, INC. RENEWAL 
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to authorize the renewal of the 
Bushue HR, Inc. renewal in the amount of $15,300.00 per year for a three-year total of $45,900.00. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 53-68 of the Board book. 
 
Dr. Morris highlighted the summer graduation with 171 students earning 200 degrees and 
certificates. 
 
Dr. Donna asked about 02.23 Residency Requirements and if it still affects split district students. 
Dr. Morris noted the original partnership agreements are being pulled and will be revisited. 
 
Dr. Morris noted Dental Hygiene received accreditation by CODA and she thanked the Board for 
approving the emergency boiler repairs in accordance with Board policy 04.11. 
  
TRUSTEE COMMENT 
Mr. McCracken welcomed Todd Volker, a recently announced candidate for the Board of Trustees.  
 
Dr. Donna asked when the Dean of Natural Sciences and Business position will be posted. Dr. 
Trier has collected comments from the faculty in the division and hopefully the position will be 
posted sometime next week. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 6:10 p.m. to enter into a closed session to 
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of 
specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; 3) student disciplinary 
cases; and 4) closed session minutes.   
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to enter into a closed session. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered closed session at 6:12 p.m. 
 
 

5



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
September 12, 2024 
Page 6 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to return to the regular meeting. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
The regular meeting resumed at 7:09 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Garretson to approve and retain the closed 
session minutes of the August 15, 2024 Board Meeting. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Rebholz, Dr. 
Boyles, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
OTHER 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________    _____________________________ 
Everett J. Solon, Board Chair     Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary 

6



 

 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT NO. 513 

 
 
 

TREASURER'S REPORT  

September 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kathy Ross 
V.P. for Business Services and Finance/Treasurer 

 
Eric Johnson 

Controller 

7



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - September 2024 

Revenues 

• As of September 27, Fall 2024 credit hours are 24,690.5 compared to 23,121.5 for Fall 2023 at

this time last year. This is 6.79 percent higher than a year ago. Total credit hours for the fiscal

year are currently at 28,635 or 61.3 percent of the budgeted 46,740 credit hours.
• Total tax collections as of September 27 are $11,613,911 of the $14,924,550 tax levy.
• Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax (CPPRT} receipts as of September 27 were

$490,819, or 16.1 percent of the budgeted $3,065,775.
• Investment income as of September 27 is $311,600 or 28.6 percent of the budgeted $1,089,550.

Expenses 

• Overall, expenses are running at 25.6 percent of budget.
• Facilities includes $115,500 annual rent for the Ottawa Center. However, it does not include the

emergency repair for the boilers. The repairs are almost complete.
• Information Technologies is running at 39.2 percent; however, several annual software support

renewals are paid in July, including Ellucian Colleague for $495,579.
• Financial Aid is running at 63.1 percent; Fall disbursement of financial aid was in September.
• Risk Management is running at 39.3 percent; however, insurance renewals are paid in July.

Protection. Health & Safety Projects 

• The D201 project is in substantial completion. CETLA moved in March 1, 2024! There continues

to be several punch list items and we are continuing to work through the architect to resolve

them. We made great progress on the issues and hope to have them all resolved by the middle

of October.
• The lighting portion of the lighting and security camera project is completed. The security

camera portion of the project is in substantial completion. Training occurred for the new server
the last week of June. However, some issues need to be addressed with the new system. We

had several meetings with the vendor in August to address the issues. We received
recommendations from the vendor in September and we are continuing to work with the

architect to get the issues resolved.
• The salt shed is in substantial completion. The change order for an end-infill is currently being

processed. The end-fill is anticipated to be onsite any day with final completion at the end of
October.

• Both the Loading Dock and Building C Structural Repair projects are nearing substantial

completion. We are waiting on the delivery of the lift for the loading dock and anticipate final

completion by the end of October.

Other Building, Grant, and IT Work 

• Design work is complete for the Agricultural Educational Center. The Board of Trustees were

provided an update at the January 18, 2024 meeting with both exterior and interior

architectural renderings. We are continuing to work through the permit and annexation
paperwork with the City of Oglesby. We submitted all bid paperwork and additional requested

information to the EDA for approval. The substantial completion date of June 2025 and a final
completion date/occupancy of early August 2025 will need to be pushed back. We will be

working with NCICG to submit an extension for the EDA grant.

8



• A concept package for the Indigenous People Display was received during winter break. We met

on February 29 to discuss the concept. We met with Paul Bluestone on July 18, 2024 to review

the design. We approved the overall design with some slight changes. His team will begin the
construction phase of the panels.

• We met with the vendor for the Distance Learning Grant on April 5, 2024, to review the rooms

that were identified for their feedback. Three rooms will be easy to convert with minimal prep

work. Those rooms include one at the Ottawa Center, one in Building J, and one in the CTC. All

other rooms in the older part of the College will need facility and IT work to prepare the rooms

for the distance learning equipment. Renovations are slated to begin next May. For the two
rooms here (Building J and CTC), all prep work is complete. The vendor will be here the week of

October 7th to complete the installation for those rooms. The College and all high schools have

received the majority of their equipment. An email was sent to all participating schools stating

we are preparing to have two classrooms ready for a Spring 2025 launch.

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



Ill
in

oi
s 

V
al

le
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 Co

lle
ge

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o.
 5

13
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

20
25

 B
ud

ge
t t

o 
A

ct
ua

l C
om

pa
ri

so
n

 
Fo

r t
he

 th
re

e 
m

on
th

s e
nd

ed
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

4 
as

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 
27

, 2
02

4 
U

na
u

di
te

d 
A

nn
ua

l 
A

ct
ua

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
D

ep
art

m
en

t 
FY

20
25

 
FY

20
25

 
Pr

es
id

en
t 

98
,1

62
 

34
2,

97
5 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

s 
5,

59
5 

19
,7

00
 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
Co

m
m

u
ni

ca
ti

on
s 

60
,4

92
 

48
3,

21
0 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
62

,2
97

 
23

1,
72

0 
Co

nt
in

ui
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
23

8,
57

3 
96

9,
55

7 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
91

2,
29

7 
6,

60
0,

97
8 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 
1,

38
3,

19
7 

3,
52

8,
06

4 
In

st
it

ut
io

na
l E

ff
ec

tiv
en

es
s 

56
,7

6 0
 

26
5,

7 9
3 

A
ca

de
m

ic
 A

ffa
ir

s 
87

,6
39

 
36

8,
70

4 
A

TD
M

AT
 (G

ra
nt

) 
13

,4
24

 
22

6,
47

2 
Ca

rl 
Pe

rk
in

s (
G

ra
nt

) 
30

,6
41

 
24

9,
82

3 
Di

st
an

ce
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

(G
ra

nt
) 

36
3,

61
6 

PA
TH

 (G
ra

nt
) 

95
,6

99
 

25
0,

00
0 

A
du

lt
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

11
4,

16
1 

51
3,

64
8 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

39
7,

92
6 

1 ,
81

7,
11

2 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
D

iv
is

io
n 

52
0,

48
5 

2,
35

9,
13

1 
N

a
tu

ra
l S

ci
en

ce
s &

 B
us

in
es

s D
iv

is
io

n 
85

6,
62

5
 

3,
27

2,
44

7 
H

um
an

iti
es

 &
 F

in
e 

A
rt

s/
So

ci
al

 S
ci

en
ce

 D
iv

is
io

n 
83

3,
86

6 
3,

48
7,

82
8 

He
al

th
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
s D

iv
is

io
n 

61
9,

69
9 

2,
61

5,
16

4 

A
dm

is
si

on
s 

&
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

94
,1

09
 

49
2,

55
4 

Co
un

se
lin

g 
&

 S
tu

de
nt

 S
uc

ce
ss

 
25

4,
75

7 
96

6,
89

3 
St

ud
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

61
,5

04
 

26
5,

76
7 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
id

 
2,

38
7,

58
1 

3,
78

4,
01

4 
Ca

re
e

r S
er

vi
ce

s 
1,

77
3 

5
1,

08
0 

A
th

le
tic

s 
12

5,
10

9 
38

9,
14

9 
TR

iO
 (S

tu
de

nt
 S

uc
ce

ss
 G

ra
nt

) 
96

,9
43

 
34

4,
09

0 
O

tt
a

w
a 

Ce
nt

er
 

28
,7

84
 

11
7,

84
8 

Ca
m

p
us

 S
ec

ur
ity

 
14

8,
56

2 
54

6,
30

0 
Bu

si
n

es
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

/G
en

er
al

 In
st

itu
ti

on
 

30
6,

44
3 

1,
86

0,
26

2 
D

CE
O

-A
g 

Si
te

 w
o

rk
 (G

ra
nt

) 
12

0,
87

8 
Ag

. E
d 

Ce
nt

er
 (G

ra
nt

) 
4,

37
0,

00
0 

Ri
sk

 M
a

na
ge

m
en

t 
33

8,
45

1 
86

0,
21

2 
T

u
it

io
n

 W
a
iv

e
rs

 
49

2,
82

3 
1,

10
5,

50
0 

Fo
od

 S
er

vi
ce

 
8,

76
2 

27
6,

58
0 

Pu
rc

h
as

in
g 

41
,2

01
 

15
8,

76
3 

Hu
m

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
57

,9
37

 
25

6,
46

0 
Bo

ok
st

or
e 

29
6,

41
6 

1,
25

6,
14

1 
Sh

ip
pi

ng
 &

 R
ec

ei
vi

ng
 

32
,8

97
 

11
7,

41
0 

Co
py

 C
en

te
r 

14
,7

81
 

_
_

_
 79
_,6

62
 

To
ta

l F
Y2

5 
Ex

pe
n

di
tu

re
s 

11
,5

39
,9

87
 

45
,1

21
,8

89
 

A
ct

ua
l/

 
Bu

dg
et

 
25

.0
0%

 
28

.6
%

 
28

.4
%

 
12

.5
%

 
26

.9
%

 
24

.6
%

 

13
.8

%
 

39
.2

%
 

21
.4

%
 

23
.8

%
 

5.
9%

 
12

.3
%

 
#D

IV
/0

! 
38

.3
%

 
22

.2
%

 
21

.9
%

 

22
.1

%
 

26
.2

%
 

23
.9

%
 

23
.7

%
 

19
.1

%
 

26
.3

%
 

23
.1

%
 

63
.1

%
 

3.
5%

 
32

.1
%

 
28

.2
%

 
24

.4
%

 

27
.2

%
 

16
.5

%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

39
.3

%
 

44
.6

%
 

3.
2%

 
26

.0
%

 
22

.6
%

 
23

.6
%

 
28

.0
%

 
18

.6
%

 

25
.6

%
 

21



Il
li

n
o

is
 V

a
ll

e
y

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

ll
e

g
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
a

s
h

 F
lo

w
s

 

fo
r 

th
e

 M
o

n
th

 e
n

d
e

d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
7

, 
2

0
2

4
 

O
P

/M
A

IN
T.

 
B

O
N

D
&

 
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

LI
A

B
, P

R
O

T,
 &

 
G

R
N

TS
,L

NS
 &

 
E

D
U

C
AT

IO
N

 
O

P/
M

A
JN

T
 

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
 

IN
TE

R
E

S
T 

AU
X

IL
IA

R
Y 

R
E

S
TR

IC
TE

D
 

C
A

S
H

 
AU

D
IT

 
S

E
TT

L
E

M
EN

T 
S

C
H

O
LA

R
SH

IP
S

 
TO

TA
L 

B
al

an
ce

 o
n 

H
an

d
 

$ 
5,

18
2,

34
5.

03
 

$ 
68

8,
27

3.
84

 
$ 

85
0,

60
8.

93
 

s
23

9,
74

2.
87

 
s
 

19
9,

75
7.

50
 

s
(1

99
,8

07
.5

5)
 

$ 
1,

26
9,

08
2.

25
 

$ 
33

,9
01

.2
5 

$ 
47

7,
73

2.
80

 
$ 

248
,5

90
.8

4 
$ 

8,
79

0,
22

7.
76

 

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
p

ts
 

3,
25

3,
26

0.
65

 
51

0,
05

3.
411

 
33

6,
28

6.
92

 
37

,0
14

.0
2 

6,
85

6.
94

 
12

,8
40

.7
6 

45
4,

41
5.

73
 

6,
12

0.
00

 
$ 

4,
61

6,
848

.4
0 

Tota
l C

as
h

 
8,

43
5,

60
5.

58
 

1,
19

8,
32

7.
32

 
93

6,
89

5.
85

 
23

9,
74

2.
87

 
23

6,
77

1.
52

 
(1

92
,9

50
.6

1)
 

1,
28

9,
08

2.
25

 
46

,7
42

.0
1 

93
2,

14
8.

53
 

25
4,

71
0.

84
 

13
,4

07
,0

76
.1

6 

D
ue

 T
o/

F
ro

m
 A

cc
ts

 

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
/B

an
k 

C
D

s 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
!3

,0
49

,6
71

.0
0)

 
(1

44
,6

51
.4

1)
 

(1
94

,8
54

.7
6)

 
!1

80
,8

96
.0

1!
 

!4
80

,5
23

.1
9!

 
(1

1,
06

5.
32

) 
(6

6,
40

8.
05

) 
(1

,2
00

.0
0)

 
j4

,1
29

,2
69

.7
4)

 

AC
C

O
U

N
T

 B
AL

A
N

C
E 

5,
38

5,
93

4.
58

 
1,

05
3,

67
5.

91
 

79
2,

04
1.

09
 

23
9,

74
2.

87
 

55
,8

75
.5

1 
(6

73
,4

73
.8

0)
 

1,
26

9,
08

2.
25

 
36

,6
76

.8
9 

llll
5,

74
0.

48
 

25
3,

51
0.

84
 

9,
27

7,
80

6.
42

 

D
ep

os
its

 In
 T

ra
ns

it
 

(8
33

,5
71

.4
1)

 
(8

33
,5

71
.4

1)
 

O
uts

ta
nd

in
g 

C
he

ck
s 

83
3,

57
1.

41
 

83
3,

57
1.

41
 

B
AN

K
 B

AL
A

N
C

E
 

5,
38

5,
93

4.
58

 
1,

05
3,

67
5.

91
 

79
2,

04
1.

09
 

23
9,

74
2.

87
 

55
,8

75
.5

1 
(6

73
,4

73
.8

0)
 

1,
26

9,
08

2.
25

 
35

,6
76

.6
9 

86
5,

74
0.

48
 

25
3,

51
0,

84
 

9,
27

7,
80

6.
42

 

C
ert

ifi
ca

te
s 

of
 D

ep
o

si
t 

23
2,

48
5.

00
 

23
2,

48
5.

00
 

lll
ln

ol
s 

Fu
nd

s 
9,

99
5,

88
5.

64
 

1,
45

9,
40

8.
90

 
52

6,
22

6.
80

 
73

0,
76

4.
45

 
62

,3
22

.1
8 

63
4,

83
3.

62
 

13
,4

09
,44

2.
59

 

IS
D

LA
F+

 F
u

nd
s 

34
,8

75
.5

8 
23

2,
90

7.
24

 
59

9,
32

0.
97

 
70

,3
85

.5
9 

93
7,

48
9.

38
 

IS
D

LA
F+

 C
D

's
 

1,
63

2,
80

0.
00

 
23

7,
80

0.
00

 
70

6,
25

0.
00

 
1,

39
4,

65
0.

00
 

3,
97

1,
50

0.
00

 

P
M

A
 H

o
ld

in
gs

-M
M

 
1,

05
6.

40
 

52
8.

20
 

33
0.

13
 

1,
16

2.
04

 
3,

07
6.

77
 

P
M

A 
H

ol
d

in
gs

-C
D

's
/G

ovt
 

S
ec

ur
iti

es
 

2,
11

2,
29

5.
80

 
1,

05
9,

22
7.

05
 

65
8,

93
7.

76
 

2,
32

7,
83

6.
17

 
6,

15
8,

29
6.

78
 

To
ta

l I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

$ 
13

,7
76

,9
14

.4
2 

$ 
2,

98
9,

87
1.

39
 

$
 

1,
83

1,
79

7.
77

 
$

 
65

9,
26

7.
89

 
$ 

$
 

73
0,

76
4.

45
 

$ 
4,

08
8,

84
0.

98
 

$ 
$ 

s
 

63
4,

83
3.

62
 

$ 
24

,7
12

,2
90

.5
2 

L
aS

al
le

 S
ta

te
 B

an
k 

$ 
10

2,
29

1.
87

 
R

es
pe

ctf
u

lly
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

, 

M
id

la
nd

 S
ta

te
s 

B
an

k 
9,

17
5,

51
4.

55
 

r:::.
r

 
$ 

9,
27

7,
80

6.
42

 

C
on

tr
ol

le
r 

22



ln
■t

ru
m

en
t 

C
as

h 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

id
 A

cc
ou

nt
 

C
ert

ifi
ca

te
s 

of
 D

ep
os

it 
& 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t S

ec
ur

itie
s 

Ill
in

oi
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

oo
l &

 
IS

D
LA

F+
 

To
ta

l 

Illi
no

is 
In

ve
stm

en
t ----.......__

 
Po

ol
 &

 IS
DlA

F+
 

""'-.
 

3
9

%
 

C
urrent

 
Po

rtf
ol

lo
 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
25

.8
%

 
6.

8%
 

28
.3

%
 

39
.2

%
 

$4
0 

vi
 
$3

0 

�
 $

20
 

i
 $

10
 

$
 

C
urre

nt
 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 
$ 

9,
43

3,
24

1 
2,

47
7,

37
1 

10
,3

62
,2

82
 

14
,3

46
,9

32
 

Ill
in

oi
s 

Va
lle

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
No

. 5
13

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

ort
 

A
ll 

Fu
nd

s 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

27
, 2

02
4 

Ill
in

oi
s 

ln
ve

et
m

en
t 

W
ei

gh
ted

 A
ve

ra
ge

 
Po

ol
 

Y
ie

ld
 

IS
D

LA
F+

 
4.

15
5%

 
In

stituti
on

 
4.

20
0%

 
IL

 F
un

ds
 - G

en
er

al
 

$ 
13

,4
09

,4
43

 

4.
03

0%
 

IS
D

LA
F+

 F
un

ds
 

93
7,

48
9 

5 .04
0%

M
id

la
nd

 S
ta

te
s 

Ba
nk

 
-

\
A

nmc
a

tn
 °

'
 

D
ep

os
it 

G
ov

em
m

en
t 

S
e

c
u

rities
 

C
as

h 
&

 T
ru

sts
 

-
-

3,
97

1,
50

0 
-

-
9,

17
5,

51
5 

$ 
36

,6
19

,8
27

 
4.

46
9%

 
M

id
la

nd
 S

ta
te

s-
FI

A 
-

-
2.

47
7,

37
1 

Ju
n 

Ac
co

un
t 

7%
 

Ce
rti

fic
at

es
 of

 
De

po
sit

 &
 

--
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t 
S
e
c
u
ri

ti
e
s
 

2
8"

 

M
id

la
nd

 S
ta

te
s-

Bl
d g

 
La

Sa
lle

 S
ta

te
 B

an
k 

C
om

m
er

ce
 B

an
k 

M
ul

ti 
Ba

nk
 S

ec
ur

iti
es

 
Ho

m
et

ow
n 

Nt
l B

an
k 

PM
A 

Ho
ld

in
cis

 
He

art
la

nd
 B

an
k 

M
ar

se
ille

s 
Ba

nk
 

.. 
$3

0 

i 
I

 s2
0 

�
�

 
� 

·e 
s1

0 
::,

 
C

 
0

-

1
-

$

01>
'1"

�e
,.,,

o
 

,j
{'

"
 

Fu
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

 A
n
a
ly

si
s 

-
-

-
-

-
10

2,
29

2
-

"
 

"
 

-
23

2,
48

5
"

 

"
 

"
 

-
-

6,
15

8,
29

7 
3,

07
7 

-
-

15
2,

35
8 

"
 

-
-

$
 

14
,3

46
,9

32
 

$
 

10
,3

62
,2

82
 

$
 

11
,9

10
,6

13
 

M
a
tu

ri
ty

 S
ch

e
d

u
le

 

,,, .....
 ,.o

 

Q'l>
-1'>

 

OJCl
 

-
�

01>
'1"

 
\.<c

o 
q\.

'-0
 

\. '{e
'l>I 

.i.'>
'-0

 

.....
 'l,

 
.....

 <;;>

'1>
 

O p
er

at
in

; 
Fu

nd
s 

(0
1 

&
 0

2)
 

T
a

r.e
e

t 
/J

t;
'l(,_

n
f
 B

1u:i
e

P
t
P.

d
 E

x
ru

m
di

tu
rP

t
l 

--,-
Ju

l 
A

u
g
 

Se
p 

O
c
t 

No
v 

D
e

c
 

Ja
n 

F
e

b
 

M
ar

 
Ap

r 
M

ay
 

Ju
n 

C
urre

nt
 

To
ta

l 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

13
,4

09
.4

43
 

37
%

 

4,
90

8,
98

9 
13

%
 

9,
17

5,
51

5 
25

%
 

2.
47

7,
37

1 
7%

 
-

0%
10

2,
29

2 
0%

 
"

 

0%
 

23
2,

48
5 

1%
 

"
 

0%
 

6,
16

1,
37

4 
17

%
 

15
2,

35
8 

0%
 

-
0%

 
$

 
36

,6
19

,8
27

 
10

0%
 

..
 

'{e
?>I

 

o.,,
e< 

\. 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



0
 (UI\

OI
S\\

U
.f\

 
Uli!..:!'

'-
l'l

ll
i
 

N
ll

m
e

 
D

esc
 

A
n
tle

, 
T
ra

ce
y 

A
n
n
 

C
ov

rd
 N

U
R

C
 2

2
0
2
-0

1
 H

.K
n
o
b
la

uc
h 

B
rit

ti
n
g
ha

m
, 

R
�

 M
a
rie

 
R

ED
0
9
00

 0
3 

E
n
g
e
lm

a
n
, 
Jo

hn
 A

rt
h
u
r 

C
a
ru

s 
W

el
dl

n
g
 C

la
ss

es
 

Fo
g

le
, 

K
y
le

 K
u
rt

 
H

PE
 1

00
3
-1

00
 

Fog
le

, K
yl

e
 K

urt
 

H
PE

 1
0
0
0
-1

0
0
 

Fog
le

, K
yl

e 
K
u
rt

 
H

PE
 1

000
 1

0
1
 

Fo
rk

ne
r,
 Z

ac
h
ar

ia
h 

L 
E
N

G
 1

00
1

1
0
3
 

F
o
rk

ne
r,

 Z
ac

ha
ri

ah
 L

 
E
N

G
 1

00
2
 1

0
2
 

Fr
eit

ag
, 
A

sh
le

y 
N

ic
o
le

 
A

L
H

 1
000

· 1
0
2
 L

e
ct

u
re

 

G
in

io
, 

S
us

an
 M

 
M

U
P 

1
0
1
2
0
1
 I

nd
e
p
en

d
en

t 
S
tu

dy
 

G
n

ib
ar

, 
S
co

tt
 J

am
es

 
C
ar

u
s 

W
eld

in
g 

C
la

ss
 

H
od

g
so

n
, 

La
u
ra

 A
n
n
 

A
U
i

 1
2
1
4
-0

2
 C

lin
ic

al
 

La
m

b
ol

ey
, 
W

en
d
y 

Ly
n
n
 

O
p
e
n
 L

ab
 H

o
urs

 

M
ol

lo
, 

T
h
er

es
a 

M
ar

ie
 

C
ar

us
 W

el
d
in

g
 C

la
ss

 

Py
te

l, 
K
yl

e
 E

d
w

in
 

D
riv

e
r 

Im
p
rv

m
n
t·

La
S
aH

e
 C

o
un

ty
 

Py
te

l, 
K
yl

e 
E
d
w

in
 

D
riv

er
 l

m
p

rv
m

n
t-

La
S
al

le
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

R
ia

hi
, 
B

o
b
ak

 A
ll 

E
xplori

n
g

 O
liv

e 
O

il 

R
ud

a
, 
A
n
th

on
y 

J 
H

PE
 1

00
3
· 1

0
2
 

S
al

z,
 R

ic
h
a
rd

 A
lla

n
 

T
D

T
 4

0
h
r 

E
qu

ip
 R

e
fr

sh
r 

C
la

ss
 8

 

S
ch

er
f, 

Je
nn

if
l!f

 C
 

In
te

ri
m

 W
FD

 D
ut

ie
s 

S
ch

e
ri
, J

e
n
n
if
e
r 
C
 

In
te

ri
m

 W
FD

 D
u
tie

s 

S
ch

n
eid

er
, 
G

re
g
g
 A

 
D

ri
ve

r 
Im

p
rv

m
n

t-
B
ur

ea
u/

P
u
t 
C
ty

 

S
ch

u
er

m
an

, 
Pa

tr
ick

 
H

C
C
 M

en
d
ot

a
 O

S
H
A

 1
0
h
r 

G
en

ln
d
 

S
c
hu

er
m

an
, 
Pa

tr
ic

k 
C

o
m

m
ut

in
g
 M

ile
ag

e·
 H

C
C
 M

en
d
ot

a 

S
m

it
h,

 S
ar

a
 E

 
FS

S
 I

n
-p

er
so

n 
&.

 O
n
lin

e
 

T
ho

m
ps

on
, 
Ja

so
n
 0

 
S
u
rv

iv
a
lS

ki
lls

:P
rl

m
 R

an
g
eT

o
o
ls
 

W
hi

te
ak

e
r,

 S
am

an
th

a 
D

 
C

o
vr'

d 
N

U
R

 1
2
00

·0
1
 C

lin
tc

a
l 

�
 

I,'
 

v
K
at

h
y 

V
P
 o

f 
B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

an
d
 F

in
a
n
ce

G2h
�

'
P
re

si
d
e
n
t 

S
ta

rt
 D

ll
te

 

0
9/

1
7
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/1

1
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/1

0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/1

0/
2
0
2
4
 

0
9
/1

0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

1
0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

1
0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

1
0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

1
0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
8
/1

5
/2

0
7
4
 

0
8
/2

9
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

1
1
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/1

0
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/1

0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/0

7
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/0

9
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/1

0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/1

0
/2

0
2
4
 

0
8
/2

5/
2
0
2
4
 

0
9
/0

8
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/2

1
/2

0
2
4 

0
9
/0

5/
2
0
2
4
 

09
/0

S
/2

0
2
4
 

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

07
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/0

9
/2

0
2
4 

IV
C

C
 S

ti
p

e
n

d
 B

o
a

rd
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

a
y

ro
ll

 E
n

d
in

g
 

0
9/

2
1

/2
0

2
4

 

E
n

d
 D

ll
te

 
L

a
s

t 
P

ll
y

 
B

u
e

 
B

a
se

 A
m

o
u

n
t 

D
a

te
 

09
/1

7
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

a
v 

5
1
6
.2

5
 

12
/1

4
/2

0
2
4
 

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

2
,6

3
6
.5

8
 

09
/1

9/
2
0
2
4
 

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

6
7
5
.00

 

12
/1

4
/2

0
2
4
 

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T

 
1
,7

0
7
.7

2
 

11
/0

4
/2

0
2
4
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

8
53

.8
6
 

11
/0

4
/2

0
2
4
 

1
1/

2
1
/2

0
7
4
 

S
T

 
8
5
3
.8

6
 

12
/1

4
/2

0
2
4
 

1
2
/1

9/
2
0
2
4
 

S
T

 
2
,1

8
4
.9

9
 

12
/1

4
/2

0
2
4
 

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

2
,1

8
4
.9

9
 

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
2
4
 

1
2/

1
9
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T

 
2
,1

06
.00

 

09
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

50
.0

0
 

0
9/

1
2
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

1
3
1
.2

5
 

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
24

 
1
0
/2

4
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

3
,0

0
4
.1

4
 

12
/1

4
/2

0
2
4
 

1
2
/1

9/
2
0
2
4
 

S
T
 

1
,4

6
3
.1

8
 

09
/1

9/
2
0
2
4 

09
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T

 
590

,6
4
 

09
/0

7
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T

 
1
6
0.

00
 

09
/1

4
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

2
00

.0
0
 

09
/0

9
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/2

6
/2

0
2
4 

S
T

 
1
50

.00
 

1
2/

1
4
/2

0
2
4
 

1
2
/1

9/
2
0
2
4
 

S
T
 

1
,9

2
5.

6
0
 

09
/1

0
/2

0
24

 
0
9/

2
6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

1
0
4
.00

 

09
/0

7
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T

 
3
5
8
.00

 

09
/2

1
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T
 

35
8
.0

0
 

09
/2

1
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

2
6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T

 
1
6
0
.00

 

0
9/

06
/2

0
2
4
 

09
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T

 
1,

1
00

.00
 

0
9/

0
6
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

2
6
/2

0
2
4
 

M
L 

96
.4

8
 

0
9/

0
5/

2
0
2
4
 

0
9/

2
6/

2
0
2
4
 

S
T

 
4

8
0

.00
 

0
9/

0
7
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9/

2
6
/2

0
2
4
 

S
T

 
1
00

.00
 

0
9/

09
/2

0
2
4
 

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

a
v 

3
4
1
.2

5 

$
 

24
,4

9
1
.7

9 

G
L

N
o

 
S

e
ct

io
n

 N
ll

m
e

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 T
it

le
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

0
1
1
4
2
0
7
3
00

5
1
3
4
0
 

0
1
1
52

0
6
5
0
0
51

3
2
0
 

R
E
0

-0
9
00

-0
3
 

B
as

ic
 R

ea
d

 In
g

 II
 

0
1
4
2
1
0
3
3
1
0
5
13

2
0
 

0
11

1
2
0
5
7
00

51
3
2
0
 

H
PE

-1
0
0
3
-1

0
0
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

H
e
a
lth

 

0
1
1
1
2
0
5
7
00

5
1
3
2
0
 

H
P
E
-1

000
-1

0
0
 

W
el

ln
es

s 

0
1
1
1
2
0
57

00
5
1
3
2
0
 

H
PE

-1
0
00

-1
0
1
 

W
el

ln
e
ss

 

0
1
1
1
2
0
6
5
00

5
1
3
2
0
 

E
N

G
-1

00
1
-1

0
3
 

E
n
g
lls

h
 C

om
p

o
si

ti
on

 I
 

0
1
1
1
2
0
6
50

0
5
1
3
2
0
 

EN
G

· 1
0
0
2
-1

0
2
 

E
n
g
lis

h
 C

o
m

p
os

it
io

n
 IT

 

0
1
1
4
2
0
7
3
00

51
3
2
0
 

A
LH

· 1
0
0
0
-1

0
2
 

In
tr

o
d
uc

tio
n 

T
o
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
 

0
1
1
1
2
06

500
51

3
2
0
 

0
1
4
2
1
0
3
3
1
0
51

3
2
0
 

0
1
1
4
2
0
7
3
00

51
3
2
0
 

A
LH

· 1
21

4
-0

2
 

C
ert

if
ie

d 
N

u
rs

in
g 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

0
1
1
1
2
0
57

0
0
5
1
3
2
0
 

0
14

2
1
0
3
3
1
0
51

3
2
0
 

0
1
4
1
1
0
3
9
4
2
5
1
3
2
0
 

0
1
4
1
1
0
3
94

2
51

3
2
0
 

0
1
4
1
1
0
3
9
4
1
5
1
3
2
0
 

0
1
1
1
2
0
57

0
0
51

3
2
0
 

H
PE

· 1
00

3
-1

0
2
 

P
e
rs

o
n
al

 a
nd

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 H

ea
lt
h
 

0
1
4
2
1
0
3
3
1
0
51

32
0
 

0
1
1
3
2
0
4
1
00

51
1
1
0
 

0
1
1
3
2
0
4
1
00

51
1
1
0
 

0
1
4
1
1
0
3
9
4
3
5
1
3
2
0
 

0
1
4
2
1
0
3
3
1
0
51

3
2
0
 

0
14

2
1
0
3
3
1
0
5
52

1
1

 

0
1
4
1
1
0
3
9
4
1
51

3
2
0
 

0
1
4
1
1
0
3
9
4
1
51

3
2
0
 

0
1

14
2
0
7
3
00

5
1
3
4
0
 

C
ov

er
e
d 

N
U

R
 1

2
00

-0
1
 C

lin
ic

al
 f

or
 

A
n
n
 B

ru
ch

 

*E
ar

n
 T

yp
e
s

R
E=

R
e
g

u
la

r,
 T

F=
T
a
xa

b
le

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
ST

/
SG

=
St

ip
e
n
d

, 
ES

=
SU

R
S 

E
xe

m
p
t 

St
ip

e
n

d
, 

O
V

=
O

ve
rl

o
ad

, 
V

A
=V

a
ca

ti
o

n
 P

ay
o

u
t,

 M
L=

C
o
m

m
u
ti

n
g 

M
il
e
a
g
e
 

M
l=

M
is

ce
lla

n
e
o

u
s,

 S
S=

Su
m

m
e
r 

Sc
ho

o
l 

32



33



Action Item 11 

College Calendars for Fall 2025, Spring 2026, Summer 2026, Fall 2026, Spring 2027, and 
Summer 2027 

An ad-hoc committee made up of administrators, faculty, and support staff has completed work on 
the proposed calendars for the next two years. Representatives of the committee met to build a 
calendar that would benefit all stakeholders of the College. 

The following calendars meet the requirements of the ICCB, including at least 75 instructional 
days per term. 

Noteworthy items: 

1. The Commencement ceremony in May will remain on a Saturday afternoon for both
calendar years.

2. New Student Convocation will remain prior to the beginning of the Fall semester but after
the in-service for both calendar years.

3. During the Fall 2025 semester, classes will not be in session on October 10th so that all
employees have the opportunity to participate in Development Day.

4. During the Spring 2026 semester, minutes must be added to Monday courses that meet
weekly due to days the College is closed or when classes are not in session.

5. During the Fall 2026 semester, classes will not be in session on October 9th so that all
employees have the opportunity to participate in Development Day.

6. During the Fall 2026 semester, the College will be closed on November 3rd for Election
Day.

7. During the Fall 2026 semester, minutes must be added to Wednesday courses that meet
weekly due to days the College is closed or when classes are not in session.

8. During the Spring 2027 semester, minutes must be added to Monday courses that meet
weekly due to days the College is closed or when classes are not in session.

Recommendation: 

The administration recommends Board approval of the College calendars as presented for 
the following semesters: Fall 2025, Spring 2026, Summer 2026, Fall 2026, Spring 2027, and 
Summer 2027. 

KPI: District Population Served 

34



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE CALENDAR 
LIST OF IMPORTANT DATES 

FALL 2025 

August 14 (R) In-Service 
August 15 (F) Convocation (No Classes) 
August 18 (M) Classes Begin 
August 22 (F) Last Day for Refund 1st 8-Week Classes 
August 29 (F) Last Day for Refund 16-Week Classes 
September 1 (M) Labor Day (College Closed) 
September 8 (M) 12-Week Classes Begin
September 11 (R) Midterm 1st 8-Week Classes 
September 17 (W) Last Day for Refund 12-Week Classes 
September 25 (R) Last Day to Withdraw 1st 8-Week Classes 
October 8 (W) 1st 8-Week Classes End 
October 8 (W) Midterm 16-Week Classes 
October 10 (F) Development Day (No Classes) 
October 13 (M) 2nd 8-Week Classes Begin 
October 17 (F) Last Day for Refund 2nd 8-Week Classes 
October 22 (W) Midterm 12-Week Classes 
November 5 (W) Last Day to Withdraw 16-Week Classes 
November 5 (W) Midterm 2nd 8-Week Classes 

November 11 (T) Veterans Day (College Closed) 
November 14 (F) Last Day to Withdraw 12-Week Classes 
November 20 (R) Last Day to Withdraw 2nd 8-Week Classes 
November 26, 27, 28, 29 (W, R, F, S) Thanksgiving Break (College Closed) 

December 8, 9, 10, 11 (M, T, W, R) Evening Final Exams 
December 9, 10, 11, 12 (T, W, R, F) Day Final Exams 
December 13 (S) Saturday Final Exams 
December 16 (T) Final Grades Due By 10am 
December 16 (T) Faculty/Student Break Begins 
December 19 (R) College Closes at 4:30pm/Staff Break Begins 

35



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE CALENDAR 
LIST OF IMPORTANT DATES 

SPRING 2026 

January 2 (F) College Reopens 
January 8 (R) In-Service 
January 9 (F) Classes Begin 
January 15 (R) Last Day for Refund 1st 8-Week Classes 
January 19 (M) Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day (College Closed) 
January 23 (F) Last Day for Refund 16-Week Classes 
February 2 (M) 12-Week Classes Begin
February 4 (W) Midterm 1st 8-Week Classes 
February 11 (W) Last Day for Refund 12-Week Classes 
February 16 (M) President’s Day (College Closed) 
February 19 (R) Last Day to Withdraw 1st 8-Week Classes 
March 4 (W) 1st 8-Week Classes End 
March 5 (R) Midterm 16-Week Classes 
March 6 (F) Development Day (No Classes) 
March 9-12 (M-R) Spring Break for Faculty & Students (No Classes) 
March 13-14 (F-S) Spring Break for Faculty, Students, Staff (College Closed) 

March 16 (M) 2nd 8-Week Classes Begin 

March 20 (F) Last Day for Refund 2nd 8-Week Classes 
March 26 (R) Midterm 12-Week Classes 
April 8 (W) Last Day to Withdraw 16-Week Classes 
April 9 (R) Midterm 2nd 8-Week Classes 
April 17 (F) Last Day to Withdraw 12-Week Classes 
April 22 (W) Last Day to Withdraw 2nd 8-Week Classes 
May 2 (S) Saturday Final Exams 
May 5, 6, 7, 11 (T, W, R, M) Evening Final Exams 
May 7, 8, 11, 12 (R, F, M, T) Day Final Exams 
May 14 (R) Final Grades Due By 10am 
May 16 (S) Commencement/Semester Ends 

36



SUMMER 2026 

SUMMER A 
May 18 – June 9 

May 18 (M) Summer A Begins 

May 19 (T) Last Day for Refund – Summer A 

May 28 (R) Midterm – Summer A 

June 3 (W) Last Day to Withdraw – Summer A 

June 9 (T) Summer A Ends 

June 11 (R) Grades Due – Summer A 

SUMMER B (No Fridays) 
June 10 – August 4 

June 10 (W) Summer B Begins 

June 16 (T) Last Day for Refund – Summer B 

July 7 (T) Midterm – Summer B 

July 21 (T) Last Day to Withdraw – Summer B 

August 4 (T) Summer B Ends 

August 5 (W) Grades Due – Summer B 

SUMMER C (No Fridays) 
June 10 – July 21 

June 10 (W) Summer C Begins 

June 15 (M) Last Day for Refund – Summer C 

June 30 (T) Midterm – Summer C 

July 9 (R) Last Day to Withdraw – Summer C 

July 21 (T) Summer C Ends 

July 22 (W) Grades Due – Summer C 

COLLEGE CLOSED:  
May 25th, June 12th, June 19th, June 26th, July 3rd, July 4th, July 10th, July 17th, July 24th, July 31st 

37



M
O

N
TH

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

N
O

N
-IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
AL

IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

AL
TO

TA
L

Au
gu

st
In

-S
er

vi
ce

1
1

Co
nv

oc
at

io
n

1
1

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
10

10

Se
pt

em
be

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

21
21

O
ct

ob
er

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t D

ay
1

1
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

22
22

N
ov

em
be

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

16
16

De
ce

m
be

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

6
6

Fi
na

l E
xa

m
s

4
4

G
ra

di
ng

 D
ay

s
2

2
9

75
84

M
O

N
TH

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

N
O

N
-IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
AL

IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

AL
TO

TA
L

Ja
nu

ar
y

In
-S

er
vi

ce
1

1
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

15
15

Fe
br

ua
ry

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
19

19

M
ar

ch
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

16
16

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t D

ay
1

1

Ap
ril

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
22

22

M
ay

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
4

4
Fi

na
l E

xa
m

s
4

4
G

ra
di

ng
 D

ay
s

2
2

Co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t

1
1

9
76

85

SP
RI

N
G

 2
02

6

FA
LL

 2
02

5

38



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE CALENDAR 
LIST OF IMPORTANT DATES 

FALL 2026 

August 12 (W) In-Service 
August 13(R) Convocation (No Classes) 
August 14 (F) Classes Begin 
August 20 (R) Last Day for Refund 1st 8-Week Classes 
August 27 (R) Last Day for Refund 16-Week Classes 
September 7 (M) Labor Day (College Closed) 
September 8 (T) 12-Week Classes Begin
September 9 (W) Midterm 1st 8-Week Classes 
September 17 (R) Last Day for Refund 12-Week Classes 
September 23 (W) Last Day to Withdraw 1st 8-Week Classes 
October 7 (W) 1st 8-Week Classes End 
October 7 (W) Midterm 16-Week Classes 
October 9 (F) Development Day (No Classes) 
October 12 (M) 2nd 8-Week Classes Begin 
October 16 (F) Last Day for Refund 2nd 8-Week Classes 
October 22 (R) Midterm 12-Week Classes 
November 3 (T) Election Day (College Closed) 
November 4 (W) Last Day to Withdraw 16-Week Classes 
November 5 (R) Midterm 2nd 8-Week Classes 

November 11 (W) Veterans Day (College Closed) 
November 17 (T) Last Day to Withdraw 12-Week Classes 
November 20 (F) Last Day to Withdraw 2nd 8-Week Classes 
November 25, 26, 27, 28 (W, R, F, S) Thanksgiving Break (College Closed) 
December 5 (S) Saturday Final Exams 

December 7, 8, 9, 10 (M, T, W, R) Evening Final Exams 
December 8, 9, 10, 11 (T, W, R, F) Day Final Exams 
December 15 (T) Final Grades Due By 10am 
December 15 (T) Faculty/Student Break Begins 
December 18 (F) College Closes at 4:30pm/Staff Break Begins 

39



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE CALENDAR 
LIST OF IMPORTANT DATES 

SPRING 2027 

January 4 (M) College Reopens 
January 14 (R) In-Service 
January 15 (F) Classes Begin 
January 18 (M) Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day (College Closed) 
January 22 (F) Last Day for Refund 1st 8-Week Classes 
January 29 (F) Last Day for Refund 16-Week Classes 
February 1 (M) 12-Week Classes Begin
February 10 (W) Last Day for Refund 12-Week Classes 
February 11 (R) Midterm 1st 8-Week Classes 
February 15 (M) President’s Day (College Closed) 
February 25 (R) Last Day to Withdraw 1st 8-Week Classes 
March 10 (W) 1st 8-Week Classes End 
March 11 (R) Midterm 16-Week Classes 
March 12 (F) Development Day (No Classes) 
March 15-18 (M-R) Spring Break for Faculty & Students (No Classes) 
March 19-20 (F-S) Spring Break for Faculty, Students, Staff (College Closed) 

March 22 (M) 2nd 8-Week Classes Begin 

March 25 (R) Midterm 12-Week Classes 

March 26 (F) Last Day for Refund 2nd 8-Week Classes 
April 14 (W) Last Day to Withdraw 16-Week Classes 
April 15 (R) Midterm 2nd 8-Week Classes 
April 16 (F) Last Day to Withdraw 12-Week Classes 
April 28 (W) Last Day to Withdraw 2nd 8-Week Classes 
May 8 (S) Saturday Final Exams 
May 11, 12, 13, 17 (T, W, R, M) Evening Final Exams 
May 13, 14, 17, 18 (R, F, M, T) Day Final Exams 
May 20 (R) Final Grades Due By 10am 
May 22 (S) Commencement/Semester Ends 

40



SUMMER 2027 

SUMMER A 
May 24 – June 15 

May 24 (M) Summer A Begins 

May 25 (T) Last Day for Refund – Summer A 

June 3 (R) Midterm – Summer A 

June 9 (W) Last Day to Withdraw – Summer A 

June 15 (T) Summer A Ends 

June 17 (R) Grades Due – Summer A 

SUMMER B (No Fridays) 
June 16 – August 11 

June 16 (W) Summer B Begins 

June 22 (T) Last Day for Refund – Summer B 

July 14 (W) Midterm – Summer B 

July 28 (W) Last Day to Withdraw – Summer B 

August 11 (W) Summer B Ends 

August 12 (R) Grades Due – Summer B 

SUMMER C (No Fridays) 
June 16 – July 28 

June 16 (W) Summer C Begins 

June 21 (M) Last Day for Refund – Summer C 

July 7 (W) Midterm – Summer C 

July 19 (M) Last Day to Withdraw – Summer C 

July 28 (W) Summer C Ends 

July 29 (R) Grades Due – Summer C 

COLLEGE CLOSED:  
May 31st, June 18th, June 19th, June 25th, July 2nd, July 4th, July 5th, July 9th, July 16th, July 23rd, July 30th 

41



M
O

N
TH

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

N
O

N
-IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
AL

IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

AL
TO

TA
L

Au
gu

st
In

-S
er

vi
ce

1
1

Co
nv

oc
at

io
n

1
1

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
12

12

Se
pt

em
be

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

21
21

O
ct

ob
er

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t D

ay
1

1
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

21
21

N
ov

em
be

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

16
16

De
ce

m
be

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

5
5

Fi
na

l E
xa

m
s

4
4

G
ra

di
ng

 D
ay

s
2

2
9

75
84

M
O

N
TH

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

N
O

N
-IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
AL

IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

AL
TO

TA
L

Ja
nu

ar
y

In
-S

er
vi

ce
1

1
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

10
10

Fe
br

ua
ry

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
19

19

M
ar

ch
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

17
17

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t D

ay
1

1

Ap
ril

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
22

22

M
ay

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
8

8
Fi

na
l E

xa
m

s
4

4
G

ra
di

ng
 D

ay
s

2
2

Co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t

1
1

9
76

85

SP
RI

N
G

 2
02

7

FA
LL

 2
02

6

42



Action Item 12 

Resolution Authorizing Preparation of the 2024 Tax Levy 

The administration would like Board authorization to begin preparing the 2024 tax levy. In 
keeping with past practice, a tentative tax levy will be presented to the November Board 
for approval and the levy will be finalized in December. 

Recommendation: 

The administration recommends that the Board authorize Dr. Tracy Morris to begin 
preparing the 2024 tax levy.  

KPI 6: Resource Management 

43



Action Item 13 

Purchase Request – 2023 Ford F-250 Truck 

Currently, the College is utilizing a 2011 Ford F-150 as part of our facilities fleet.  
Because of its age and use, this vehicle has deteriorated and has outlived its useful life. It 
is no longer cost effective to repair and maintain.  It is recommended to replace this 
vehicle with a new 2023 Ford F-250 truck. We upgraded to the F-250 so it has the towing 
capacity to pull the trailer when needed.    

The Illinois Department of Central Management Services (CMS) provides programs, 
services, and bid purchases, both to state and public agencies. Because these are state 
approved purchases, these are the lowest prices offered.  Therefore, bidding becomes 
unnecessary since any purchases and vendors on the State Contract have been bid by and 
approved through the State for local government and public agency use and joint 
purchase. Morrow Brothers Ford, of Greenfield, Illinois has been approved by the State 
under Contract Number 21-416-P-29479 through the State of Illinois Central 
Management Services for Joint Purchasing.  

Funds for this purchase were budgeted in Fiscal Year 2025. 

Recommendation: 

The administration recommends the Board authorize the purchase of a 2023 Ford 
F-250 truck using the State Contract Number 21-416-P-29479 through the State of
Illinois Central Management Services for Purchasing from Morrow Brothers Ford
of Greenfield, IL at a cost of $43,993.

KPI 6: Resource Management 

44



Action Item 14 

Purchase Request – 2023 Ford Transit Connect 

Currently, the College is utilizing a 2012 Ford F-150 for the shipping truck.  Because of 
its age and use, this vehicle has deteriorated and has outlived its useful life. It is no longer 
cost effective to repair and maintain. It is recommended to replace this vehicle with a new 
2023 Ford Transit Connect. 

The Illinois Department of Central Management Services (CMS) provides programs, 
services, and bid purchases, both to state and public agencies. Because these are state 
approved purchases, these are the lowest prices offered. Therefore, bidding becomes 
unnecessary since any purchases and vendors on the State Contract have been bid by and 
approved through the State for local government and public agency use and joint 
purchase. Morrow Brothers Ford, of Greenfield, Illinois has been approved by the State 
under Contract Number 21-416-P-29479 through the State of Illinois Central 
Management Services for Joint Purchasing.  

Funds for this purchase were budgeted in Fiscal Year 2025. 

Recommendation: 

The administration recommends the Board authorize the purchase of a 2023 Ford 
Transit Connect using the State Contract Number 21-416-P-29479 through the State 
of Illinois Central Management Services for Purchasing from Morrow Brothers 
Ford of Greenfield, IL at a cost of $39,988.  

KPI 6: Resource Management 

45



Action Item 15 

Purchase Request – Catalog/Curriculum by Watermark Renewal 

We are proposing the renewal and extension of our current catalog software, 
Catalog/Curriculum by Watermark. For the past three years, this platform has effectively 
supported our curriculum and catalog management needs, making it easier to update and 
maintain accurate content. The system’s integrated features have successfully connected 
core curriculum elements, such as course data, program requirements, and learning 
outcomes. 

Key benefits of continuing with this software include: 

• Simplifying the process of publishing and updating both online and print catalogs,
ensuring quick access for students, faculty, and the community.

• Supporting a centralized and efficient curriculum review process.
• Maintaining accuracy with curriculum updates, program requirements, and linking

pre-requisites and co-requisites.
• Providing seamless access to both current and future catalog environments.
• Utilizing workflow tools to streamline the approval process.

Recommendation: 

The administration recommends the Board authorize the 3-year renewal of the 
Catalog/Curriculum software contract for a total contract cost of $56,320.10, which 
includes licensing and continued support from Watermark Insights, LLC. This 
purchase is to be funded by the IT budget. 

KPI 6:  Resource Management 

46



    MEMORANDUM 
TO: Kathy Ross  

FROM: Justin Denton 

DATE: September 24, 2024 

SUBJECT: Watermark Renewal 

I wanted to inform you of the upcoming need to renew our catalog/curriculum software 
license with Watermark. This platform has been instrumental in managing our college’s 
curriculum and catalog efficiently over the past few years, ensuring that our course data, 
program requirements, and learning outcomes are kept accurate and up-to-date. 

The proposed renewal is for a 3-year contract at a total cost of $56,320.10, which includes 
licensing and continued support for the software. Given the ongoing value this platform 
provides, I recommend proceeding with the renewal to maintain our current level of 
service. This purchase is to be funded by the IT budget. 

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns. 

47



P.O. BOX 736632 DALLAS, TX 75373-6632
INVOICE

Invoice Information:

Date  14-Aug-2024

Invoice # SI-00015340

Terms Net 30

Date Due 13-Sep-2024

PO#

Address and Invoice Information:

Bill To: 
Illinois Valley Community College
invoice payment
815 N Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby
IL
61348-9692

Ship To:
Illinois Valley Community College
invoice payment
815 N Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby
IL
61348-9692

Product/Service Qty Rate Amount

Watermark Curriculum Strategy - Catalog -  License Term: 10/01/2024 
- 06/30/2025

1 $7,276.5 $7,276.50

Watermark Curriculum Strategy - Catalog -  License Term: 07/01/2025 
- 06/30/2026

1 $10,187.1 $10,187.10

Watermark Curriculum Strategy - Catalog -  License Term: 07/01/2026 
- 06/30/2027

1 $10,696.45 $10,696.45

Watermark Curriculum Strategy - Curriculum -  License Term: 
10/01/2024 - 06/30/2025

1 $7,276.5 $7,276.50

Watermark Curriculum Strategy - Curriculum -  License Term: 
07/01/2025 - 06/30/2026

1 $10,187.1 $10,187.10

Watermark Curriculum Strategy - Curriculum -  License Term: 
07/01/2026 - 06/30/2027

1 $10,696.45 $10,696.45

Subtotal $56,320.10

Tax@0% $0.00

48



P a g e  | 2

10900 Stonelake Blvd, Quarry Oaks II, Suite B-350, Austin TX 78759
T 212.868.2700      F 212.868.2947

Total $56,320.10

TOTAL PAID $0.00

AMOUNT DUE $56,320.10

Thank you for your business!

Invoices not paid within 30 days of the invoice due date may be charged a late fee of 1% per month.

Remittance Information:

ACH Information: Bank Address: Please Remit Checks To:

Beneficiary: Watermark Insights, LLC 270 Park Avenue
43rd Floor

New York, NY 10017
United States

Watermark Insights LLC
P.O. Box 736632

Dallas, TX 75373-6632

Contact Us:

“Watermark’s software gives higher education institutions the insights they need to improve, evolve, and empower 
student success. Contact ar@watermarkinsights.com for questions about this invoice; contact 

support@watermarkinsights.com for product and technical support. Please send tax-exempt certificates to 
taxes@watermarkinsights.com.”.

49

mailto:ar@watermarkinsights.com
mailto:support@watermarkinsights.com
mailto:taxes@watermarkinsights.com


Action Item 16 

Faculty Retirement – Nancy McDonnell, Cybersecurity 

Nancy McDonnell, Faculty, submitted her retirement effective May 31, 2025 (attached). 

We thank Nancy for her dedicated service and wish her well in her retirement. 

Recommendation: 

Accept the retirement of Nancy McDonnell, Cybersecurity Faculty, effective May 31, 
2025. 

KPI 4: Support for Employees 

50



Nancy McDonnell 

August 13, 2024 

Rebecca Zamora 

Illinois Valley Community College 

815 N Orlando Smith Road 

Oglesby, IL 61348 

Rebecca, 

I am writing to formally resign from my position as Program Coordinator of the Cybersecurity 

program, effective May 31, 2025. 

I want to express my deepest gratitude for the opportunities and experiences I have had at Illinois 

Valley Community College. I have been fortunate to be part of an incredible team initially as an 

adjunct and full-time faculty member. 

This organization has been instrumental in my professional development. After earning my 

Network Administration Certificate in 2000, I embarked on a journey through the IT and 

Cybersecurity fields. I have had the privilege of working in various roles within the corporate 

world, including help desk, network admin/manager, Vice President, Director, CIO, and 

consultant, each experience enriching my knowledge and skills in this ever-evolving field. 

Returning to IVCC to teach and oversee the cybersecurity program has been a profoundly 

rewarding experience. It has been an honor to share my expertise and witness our students' 

growth and achievements. Guiding them and contributing to their success has brought my career 

full circle, and I am incredibly proud of what we have accomplished together. 

I am committed to ensuring a smooth transition and will do everything possible to support the 

team during this period. I have full confidence that the program will continue to thrive under my 

successor's leadership. 

Again, thank you for the incredible opportunity to be part of such a remarkable organization. 

Sincerely, 

Nancy A McDonnell 

CC: Kim Herout 

51



Action Item 17 

Board Policy (approval) 

Board Policy 02.24 – Student Right of Appeal is an update to policy. This policy is 
designed to provide clear guidance related to appeals processes for students. Procedures 
have been long-established to support this policy and the Student Handbook is the location 
for these processes. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in September, 
2024 and is being brought forward for approval. 

Recommendation: 

Approve Board Policy, as presented. 

KPI 3:  Support for Students 

52



Board Policy 02.24 page 1 

Illinois Valley Community College recognizes the right of students to appeal various decisions 

made and actions taken by the College personnelCollege’s personnel with regard to student 

matters. Examples include, but are not limited to grade disputes, refund requests, 

waiver/substitution of academic requirements, and financial aid matters.  Students should refer to 

the appropriate appeal process for timelines and steps in the appeal process located in the IVCC 

Student Handbook. If a student is unable to locate an appeal process, they should contact the Vice 

President for Student Services. 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 

Subject: Student Right of Appeal Effective Date: 10/19/2010 

Last Reviewed: 10/19/2010 

Number: 02.24 Last Revised: 10/19/2010 

53



Action Item 18 

Board Policy (approval) 

Board Policy 03.33 – Fraud, Waste, Abuse, and Whistleblower Protection is an update to 
policy. This policy is designed to provide clear guidance related to employee obligations 
to report violations, as well as to provide direction related to whistleblower protection in 
accordance with the law. Procedures have been established to support this policy and the 
new policy, procedures, and reporting options will be rolled out to the campus upon the 
approval of this policy. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee and the Audit 
Finance Committee in September, 2024 and is being brought forward for approval. 

Recommendation: 

Approve Board Policy, as presented. 

KPI 4:  Support for Employees 

54



Board Policy 03.33 page 1 

Illinois Valley Community College (IVCC or College) has established this fraud, waste, and abuse, 

and whistleblower protection policy to ensure that all employees clearly understand their 

obligations to report any potential violations as College employees. 

Honesty and integrity are important values at IVCC. The College is committed to the highest level 

of conduct and ethical behavior and  works strives to earn the trust of the public, its students, and 

its employees.  To accomplish this, the College conducts its operations in compliance with Federal 

and State laws and regulations, including but not limited to the Illinois Whistleblower Act (740 

ILCS 174) and the Illinois State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 430/15).   

To ensure that this standard of conduct and ethics is maintained, individuals are encouraged to 

report or disclose allegations of internal wrongdoing.  The use of an external, independent party 

will be provided for reporting purposes, and any report may be made through a hotline or online 

in order to ensure confidentiality and anonymity.all employees must perform their duties in a 

professional, honest, and ethical manner, avoiding situations that would be considered fraudulent, 

wasteful, or abusive of College assets. The College expects its employees to be reliable and 

trustworthy. All employees must act honestly and responsibly and exercise good ethical judgment 

in the performance of their duties. 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 

Subject: Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Whistleblower Protection Effective 

Date: 01/12/2017 

Last Reviewed: 01/11/2018 

Number: 03.33 Last Revised: 01/11/2018 

55



Action Item 19 

Board Policy (approval) 

Board Policy 06.16 – Bicycles, Skateboards, and Hoverboards on Campus is an update to 
policy. This policy is being updated to include electric bicycles, which are rising in 
popularity on campus. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in September, 
2024 and is being brought forward for approval. 

Recommendation: 

Approve Board Policy, as presented. 

KPI 3:  Support for Students 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 

56



Board Policy 06.16 page 1 

The Bicycles (including electric), skateboards, in-line skates, roller skates, and scooters are 

allowed on the IVCC campus within the following guidelines: 

Walkways: Use of bicycles (including electric), skateboards, in-line or roller skates, and scooters 

is permitted as transportation on walkways, as long as users yield to pedestrians and are safe and 

courteous. 

Roadway Guidelines: Transportation use of bicycles (including electric), skateboards, in-line or 

roller skates, and scooters is permitted on roadways during daylight only (except bicycles with 

proper lighting and reflectors). Illinois bicycle rules of the road must be followed, including 

stopping for stop signs.  Riders must act safely and responsibly. 

Prohibited Areas: Transportation use of bicycles (including electric), skateboards, in-line or roller 

skates, and non-disability scooters is not permitted in the following areas:  

• Inside buildings

• In front of entrances

• On railings and stairs

BICYCLE INFORMATION 

Bicycle owners are responsible for keeping their bicycle(s) in safe working order and stored in 

bicycle racks when not in use. Bicycles (including electric) are not to obstruct sidewalks, building 

entrances, lawns, or bushes and are not allowed inside any IVCC building at any time. 

HOVERBOARDS 

Possession of hoverboards is prohibited on the IVCC campus. 

Disciplinary action for the violation of this policy by students can include a fine and confiscation 

of the hoverboard. Disciplinary action of this policy by employees will be up to and including 

dismissal from employment. 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 

Subject: Bicycles, Skateboards, and Effective Date: 10/15/2013 

Hoverboards on Campus Last Reviewed: 04/14/2016 

Number: 06.16 Last Revised: 04/14/2016 

57



Information Item 20.1 

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
Career Services Specialist 

Number of  
Applicants:  18 

Number of Applicants 
Offered an Interview: 7 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Crystal Credi, Dean of Student Success
• Hannah Bowermaster, Special Populations Specialist
• Wendi Harmon, Counselor
• Luke Olivero, ESL/GED Program Manager 
• Lisa Witalka, Curriculum and Course Scheduler

Applicant Recommended: Doris Burke 

Educational Preparation: 
• Illinois State University, Bloomington, IL – Master of Science in Communications
• Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI – Bachelor of Arts in Advertising

Experience: 
• St. John Lutheran Church, Bloomington, IL – Communication Associate
• Illinois State University, Bloomington, IL – Adjunct Faculty; Housing Coordinator

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
• Described creative solutions during the interview process that portrayed her

commitment to student success
• Displayed a strong understanding of the demands of the position and conveyed

enthusiasm in supporting students
• Friendly and approachable demeanor; described an empathetic approach that is an

excellent fit for the position

Recommended Salary:  $22.86 Effective Date:  09/30/2024 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

58



Information Item 20.2 

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
Workforce Careers Navigator (grant-funded) 

Number of  
Applicants:   8 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:   3 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Jennifer Scheri, Director of Continuing Education and Business Services
• Rebecca Zamora, Dean of Workforce Development 
• Hannah Bowermaster, Special Populations Transition Specialist
• Lexis Leiteritz-Buckley, Program Manager, Health Care Accelerated Career Programs

Applicant Recommended: Kelly Shymanski 

Educational Preparation: 
• Monmouth College, Monmouth, IL – Bachelor of Arts in Psychology
• Ottawa Township High School, Ottawa, IL – High School Diploma

Experience: 
• Youth Service Bureau of Illinois Valley, Ottawa, IL – Coordinator of Homeless Services;

Outreach Caseworker 

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
1. Extensive case management experience with special populations.
2. Experience presenting and counseling high school students.
3. Extensive grant experience.

Recommended Salary:    $24.75/hour Effective Date:  09/30/2024 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

59



Information Item 20.3 

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
Library Services Coordinator 

Number of  
Applicants:  5 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:  3 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Ellen Evancheck, Director of Learning Resources 
• Stephanie Reeder, Public Services Librarian 
• Kirk Lockwood, English Instructor
• Sarah Goetz, Records and International Student Specialist 
• Kathy Hart, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness

Applicant Recommended: Sarah Stevenson 

Educational Preparation: 
• Western Oregon University, Monmouth, OR – Bachelor of Arts, History
• Emporia State University, Emporia, KS – Master of Library Science

Experience: 
• Vanderbilt University – Peabody Library, Nashville, TN – Librarian for Teaching and

Learning; Leadership, Policy, and Organizations
• George Fox University Libraries, Newberg, OR – Research and Instruction Librarian;

Associate Librarian; Assistant Professor
• University of Western States W. A. Budden Library, Portland, OR – Access Services 

Assistant 

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
• Effective presentation and communication
• Ten years of diverse experience in academic library roles, including managing staff and 

students
• Demonstrated strong leadership by collaboratively solving problems and developing

effective teams, while also implementing policies that have led to more inclusive,
student-centered practices

Recommended Salary:  $59,000 annualized Effective Date:  11/06/2024 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

60



Illinois Community College Board 

Lazaro Lopez, Ed.D. 
Chairman 

Brian Durham, Ed.D. 
Executive Director 

401 East Capitol Avenue • Springfield, Illinois  62701 • (217) 785-0123 • www.iccb.org 

September 16, 2024 

Dr. Tracy Morris, President  

Illinois Valley Community College 

815 North Orlando Smith Road  

Oglesby, IL 61348 

Dear President Morris: 

This letter is provided to extend your current Recognition through June 30, 2025. Once the 

Recognition process is completed, your Final Recognition Report will go to a subsequent ICCB 

Board Meeting. Once approved, your college will be issued a five-year certificate.  

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Dr. Marcus Brown, Deputy Director 

for Academic Affairs and Student Success at marcus.brown@illinois.gov (217-524-5503) or 

Patrick Moore, Senior Director of Academic Affairs and Instruction at 

patrick.f.moore@illinois.gov (217-558-4163).  

Sincerely, 

Brian Durham, Ed.D. 

Executive Director 

Information Item 20.4

61

http://www.iccb.org/
mailto:patrick.f.moore@illinois.gov


Th
is

 c
er

ti
fie

s 
th

at
 

un
de

r 
th

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

on
 o

f t
he

 
B

oa
rd

 o
f C

om
m

un
it

y 
C

ol
le

ge
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 5

13
 

IL
L

IN
O

IS
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 
is

 a
n 

of
fic

ia
lly

 r
ec

og
ni

ze
d 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

co
lle

ge
 d

is
tr

ic
t. 

Th
is

 C
er

ti
fic

at
e 

of
 R

ec
og

ni
ti

on
 is

 is
su

ed
 a

s 
ev

id
en

ce
  

th
at

 th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l p

ro
gr

am
 o

f t
he

 d
is

tr
ic

t m
ee

ts
 

th
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 a
nd

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 p

re
sc

ri
be

d 
by

 th
e 

Il
li

n
oi

s 
C

om
m

u
n

it
y

 C
ol

le
g

e 
B

oa
rd

 

Is
su

ed
 a

t S
pr

in
gf

ie
ld

, I
lli

no
is

 o
n 

C
er

ti
fic

at
e 

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 T

hr
ou

gh
 

D
at

e 
09

/1
6/

20
24

 
06

/3
0/

20
25

 

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

C
ha

ir
  

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

Il
lin

oi
s 

C
om

m
un

it
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 B
oa

rd
 

Il
lin

oi
s 

C
om

m
un

it
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 B
oa

rd
 

62



N
A

M
E

P
O

SI
TI

O
N

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
/ 

D
IV

IS
IO

N

ST
A

TU
S 

(P
T)

P
ar

t-
ti

m
e;

 

(F
T)

Fu
ll-

ti
m

e

D
at

e
 H

R
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

 N
o

ti
ce

 

/ 
Le

tt
er

 o
n

 F
ile

 (
Y

) 
/ 

(N
)

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e
R

ea
so

n

Ja
ra

cz
ew

sk
i, 

K
im

C
as

h
ie

r
B

u
si

n
es

s 
Se

rv
ic

e
s 

an
d

 

Fi
n

an
ce

P
T

0
9

/0
4

/2
0

2
4

 (
Y)

1
0

/2
/2

0
2

4
R

es
ig

n
at

io
n

C
al

ve
tt

i, 
V

al
er

y
C

o
u

n
se

lo
r

C
o

u
n

se
lin

g 
an

d
 S

tu
d

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e

s

P
T

0
8

/2
8

/2
0

2
4

 (
Y)

1
1

/2
2

/2
0

2
4

R
et

ir
e

m
en

t

M
cD

o
n

n
el

l, 
N

an
cy

Fa
cu

lt
y

C
yb

er
se

cu
ri

ty
 /

 W
FD

FT
0

8
/1

3
/2

0
2

4
 (

Y)
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

R
et

ir
e

m
en

t

M
o

ri
ar

it
y,

 B
ri

tt
an

y
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
C

o
ac

h
A

th
le

ti
cs

 /
 W

o
m

en
's

 

B
as

ke
tb

al
l

P
T

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

 (
Y)

9
/3

0
/2

0
2

4
R

es
ig

n
at

io
n

IT
EM

S 
FO

R
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

SE
P

A
R

A
TO

N
S 

FR
O

M
 E

M
P

LO
Y

M
EN

T

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
TR

U
ST

EE
S 

- 
O

C
TO

B
ER

 1
0

, 2
0

2
4

Information Item 20.5

63



Approved by the Board (01-18-2024) 

College Core Values 
Achieving Excellence through our Core Values (acronym is I-CARE) 

Integrity 
Compassion 
Accountability 
Respect 
Equity 

Vision Statement 
Illinois Valley Community College will foster personal and professional 
growth and well-being for our students and community through growing 

programs, updated facilities, and educational innovation. 

Mission Statement 
Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities for 

students and our community by providing access to affordable, 
high-quality higher education and lifelong learning. 


	Board Packet Cover (with new branding)
	815 North Orlando Smith Road
	A G E N D A
	NOTE: If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding


	Board Packet Inside Cover August 2024
	Board Agenda - October 10, 2024
	ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
	A G E N D A


	Board Minutes - September 12, 2024
	None
	ADJOURNMENT
	Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.
	____________________________    _____________________________ Everett J. Solon, Board Chair     Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

	treasurers report cover-NEW branding
	Financial documents - scanned
	Calendar Action Item BoT October 2024
	IMPORTANT DATES FALL 2025, SPRING 26, SUMMER 26 BOARD ITEM
	Analysis of Fall 2025 Spring 2026-WITH CONVOCATION BOARD ITEM
	Sheet1

	IMPORTANT DATES FALL 2026, SPRING 27, SUMMER 27 BOARD ITEM
	Analysis of Fall 2026 Spring 2027 WITH CONVOCATION BOARD ITEM
	Sheet1

	Action Item - Prepare Tax Levy
	2023 Ford F-250 - Purchase Request
	2023 Ford Transit Connect - Purchase Request
	BOT SmartCatalog-Curriculum final
	Watermark memo Kathy Ross_9.24.24
	MEMORANDUM

	Watermark Contract Invoice-SI-00015340
	Action Item - Faculty Retirement McDonnell_Nancy Cybersecurity Faculty
	(copy) McDonnell_Nancy Retirement Letter 2025-05-31_Redacted
	Board Policy Action Item 02.24
	02.24 Student Right of Appeal 09.09.2024 draft
	Board Policy Action Item 03.33
	03.33 Fraud, Waste, and Abuse DRAFT 09-10-2024
	Board Policy Action Item 06.16
	06.16 Bicycles, Skateboards..09-26-24 DRAFT
	Burke_Doris Appt Form (2024-09-30)
	Shymanski_Kelly Appt Form (2024-09-23)
	Stevenson_Sarah Appt Form (2024-11-06)
	Illinois Valley Community College 2024 Extension Letter
	Illinois Valley Community College Extension Certificate through June 2025
	Employee Separations Report 10-10-2024
	Board Packet Inside Back Cover - Vision, Mission, Goals Revised 01-19-2024



